

NATHAN A. WIND, LPN

950 Sherry st.

Neenah, Wi 54956

(920)-277-6649 | [nwind829@icloud.com](mailto:nwind829@icloud.com)

### Professional Summary

Licensed Practical Nurse with 15+ years experience who is a dedicated patient advocate. Performing nursing care to its highest caliber. Responsible Licensed Practical Nurse with excellent communication skills, with keen observational skills championed by years of experience in clinical settings providing quality and individual nursing care to a diverse socioeconomic population in healthcare. I possess strong and refined patient care skills which are refined and encompass many healthcare disciplines.

### Skills

- IV Fluid/Medication Therapy
- Phlebotomy
- Occupational Health
- Direct Patient Care
- Medical Clinical Procedure
- Medication Administration
- Case Management
- Inventory management aptitude
- Lab testing and reporting
- Lab equipment operation and maintenance.
- Strong Assessment Skills Emotional Support
- HIPPA
- Epic

## Work History

November 2021- November 2022

BioLife Plasma Services, LP., Oshkosh, WI - Medical Support Specialist

- > Performing physical examinations and taking medical histories on all donors through the use of FDA approved Standard Operating Procedure (SOP) Manual, current State and Federal guidelines, OSHA, CLIA, CGMP, all internal company procedures and personal education.
- > Works closely with the Center Physician or Medical Affairs when in need of providing unacceptable findings to donors or guidance concerning medical or technical issues
- > Performs evaluations of any history of illness or medications to ensure continued donor suitability.
- >Evaluates and manages donor injuries and adverse events

April 2019 - September 2021

Grifols Biomat USA, Menasha, WI - Center Medical Specialist

- >Promote customer satisfaction through appropriate interaction and responsiveness to customer needs.
- >Builds rapport with donors to ensure overall customer satisfaction with the center to support long term donation
- >Selection of suitable plasmapheresis donors by performing physical examinations and taking medical histories on all donors through the use of FDA approved Standard Operating Procedure (SOP) Manual, current State and Federal guidelines, OSHA, CLIA, CGMP, all internal company procedures and personal education and experience.
- >Responsible for donor awareness to potential hazards
- >Administration of donor consent form.
- >Provides Donor education on trends identified regarding general health assessment completed at the Center

July 2016 - March 2019

Appleton Retirement Community, Appleton, WI - LPN, Lead Resident Assistant

- Assist residents with activities of daily living, ie, bathing, dressing, grooming toileting, getting to and from activities. All according to the Residents Care Plan. Assists residents with daily medication management and/or administration; delivery of medication, tracking, monitoring and recording to ensure residents have taken the appropriate medication as prescribed/ as delegated by RN. Maintain a clean, safe and orderly environment for the resident. Perform general housekeeping by following cleaning schedules for residents.

July 2015-Dec 2016

Primary Care Associates of Appleton, LLC, Appleton, WI - Licensed Practical Nurse

- Assists MD with direct patient care procedures and related nursing tasks. Checks in patients, assists in obtaining patient medical history, takes vital signs and assists with medical examinations and in-office sterile procedures. Provides phone triage support within the scope of practice by the state of Wisconsin. Performs routine specialized procedures, such as IV therapies, venipuncture, sterile dressing changes under established protocol.

Sept 2012- July 2015

Aurora Health Care, Neenah, WI - Urgent Care, Licensed Practical Nurse

- Triage, vital signs, prioritized acuity. Medication Administration. IV Therapy Management. Taught patients uses of wheelchairs, braces, canes, crutches and prosthetic devices. Treated wounds gently and thoroughly. Made necessary referrals for ancillary services available within the hospital. Monitored and recorded patient progress in response to therapy

July 2008 - July 2012

Northwestern Memorial Physicians Group, Chicago, IL -Licensed Practical Nurse

- Provides phone triage support within the scope of practice by the state of Illinois. IV Therapy Management. Triage, vital signs, prioritized acuity. Lab specimen collection and packaging in accordance with lab specifications. Assists Medical Doctors with direct patient nursing task

Education/Licensures

- Northeast Wisconsin Technical College, Green Bay, WI -Practical Nursing Diploma
- Wisconsin, Credential/License Number: 315835-31
- Illinois, Credential/License Number: 043.102754

#### Certifications/Awards

- Healthcare Provider BLS-CPR/AED
- Customer Service Award, Northwestern Memorial Physicians Group
- Healthcare Certificate of Collector Training, Occupational Health
- Breath Alcohol Technician Training Course
- Occupational Health Certificate of Merit, Rockhurst University Continuing Education.